## Farmers of the County of Kaldimand.

Note.—The letter f signifies freeholder, h householder.

## CANBORO.

Canboro is bounded east by Moulton; north by Caistor and Gainsborough; west by Seneca and Cayuga; and south by the Grand River. The land is generally rolling; the soil loam, and the timber hardwood with a little pine. Its settlement commenced in the year 1803, and in 1817 the population was 190. In 1852 the population was 1151, and the following year the assessed value amounted to £67,780. In 1850, eleven thousand acres were under cultivation. A branch of the Welland River flows through the north of the township.

CENSUS OF 1861.—Occupiers of land, 172; amount held in acres, 18,281; under cultivation, 8,371; under crops, 6,847; pasture, 1401; gardens and orchards, 123; wood and wild lands, 9,910; cash value of farms, \$440,606. Population, 1252. Equalized assessment, 1866, \$226,340.

Post Offices .- Canboro.

MUNICIPALITY-W. T. Burke, Reeve.

	Con.	Lot.	1	Con.	Lot.
Abraham, Ecker	3	7 f	Baldwin, Walter	2	10 f
Adams, Gideon	3	8 f	Baldwin, Wm.	2	10 f
Adams, John	3	2 f	Barker, John	3	1h
Adams, Adam	3	2 f	Barry, Daniel	2	6 f
Aheens, Frederick	2	7 f	Barry, Jeremiah	3	4h
Alair, Francis	3	6h	Bartholemew, Hartnet	3	6 f
Alair, John	d t	2 f	Beechan, David, laborer	2	16h
Alexander, F. S.	1	11 f	Birdsall, Andrew	1	13 f
Angel, John B.	2	9 f	Birdsall, H. & E.	1	17 f
Baldwin, George	2	15 f	Birdsall, John	1	17 f
Baldwin, John	3	8 f	Birdsall, Samuel D.	1	14 f
Baldwin, Thomas	2	7h	Birdsall, Whitson	1	14 f
1					